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Message ____________________
From: _Simon Baker GRO

GRO
on _Simon Baker! GRO i

GRO

Sent: I 17/07/2013 15:47:56 )
To: Alwen Lyons GRO i Susan Crichton GRO i Lesley J Sewell

GRO
cc: Andy Holt GRO
Subject:FW: Current cases

Fyi....we may have successfully won the argument to reduce the number of MP cases by four!

in reality this is a bit of a hollow victory as we can't ignore these and the other MPs cases that are still trickling in —my
proposal is that these are picked up by the independent adjudicator.

Sirnon

From: Ron Warmington GRO a
Sent: 17 July 2013 16:10

To: Simon Baker

Subject: FW: Current cases

Simon... copy of email string with Janet about late-arrival cases...

Ron.

From: Ian Henderson GRO |
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 4:03 PM

To: 'Ron Warmington'; 'WALKER, Janet'

Subject: RE: Current cases

m happy with this

--lan

From: Ron Warmington! GRO |
Sent: 17 July 2013 15:55
To: 'WALKER, Janet'
Cc: itk GRO
Subject: RE: Current cases

That makes sense. We agree (unless Ian objects when he reads this!).
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From: WALKER, Janet!
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 3:49 PM

To: Ron Warmington

Subject: RE: Current cases

Dear Ron,

Thank you for this.

Re Simon’s request, Gail Ward {Tessa Munt MP} was submitted in May, so leave that one out. Tessa was at the meeting
last week when the deadline was mentioned, and | shall write to her letting her know that Gaill Ward’s case will be part

of the next tranche of investigations. Are you content with me doing this?
Rubbina Shaheen was submitted in March, so | propose doing exactly as above.

Please confirm this is OK.

Many thanks

lanet

Janet Walker

Office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot
MP for North East Hampshire

House of Commons
London SWIAOAA

T
E

www.jamesarbuthnot.com

GRO

From: Ron Warmington:
Sent: 17 July 2013 14:39

To: WALKER, Janet

Ce: itk
Subject: FW: Current cases

Janet: As mentioned, I had three 'spare’ places in the 47 population number. That was

GRO

because of the inclusion of the two POL-supplied names and the double-counting of the Burgess-

Boyde and Ray Clarence cases that were, in truth, only one case.

Frankly, after writing my 21st May email to Simon (see attached), I'd (perhaps wrongly)
assumed that there might have been a bit of a mess-up in one or more MPs' of fices (as

evidenced in Gail Ward's email to Tessa Munt) and T wanted to try to cut you all some slack to
cover that, and perhaps also to include another one or two of the JFSA referrals that we'd

pretty ruthlessly sieved. Looks like POL's caught me out!

In any event, given Tessa's enthusiasm, I'd very much like to include that Gail Ward

case. Obviously, if we drop all four of those late-arriving cases (including Gail Ward; Steve &
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Megan Robinson; Rubbina Shaheen; and Doreen McQuilliam) out of the initial sample, we'd then
be down to 43... or back to 45 if we include back in the (already partially reviewed) Gill Taylor
and Jane Brewer cases submitted directly by POL without MP involvement.

Sorry about the (albeit well-intentioned) confusion.

I'll wait to hear from you before responding to Simon.

From: Simon Baker GRO

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 12:56 PM

To: Ron Warmington

Cc: Ian Henderson; Alwen Lyons; Susan Crichton
Subject: RE: Current cases

Ron
Checking this against my list, | thought we had agreed to exclude Doreen McQUILLIAM and Gall WARD as they were

submitted in May 2013 (see message attached} and would be picked up by the new review process {managed by
Alwen)

{ also do not have Steve & Megan ROBINSON and Rubbina SHAHEEN on my Hist. | have an email from Alan Bates where
he mentions Shaheen, but nothing from lanet. Do we have the paperwork from lanet on these two?

Simon

From: Ron Warmington: GRO

Sent: 16 July 2013 10:56

To: 'WALKER, Janet'

Cc: Simon Baker; Alwen Lyons; Susan Crichton; irk GRO kayy, GRO !
Subject: RE: Current cases

Sure: Here are the two lists:
29 MP-sourced Cases:

Alan BATES

Tim BRENTNALL

Sarah BURGESS-BOYDE (see Note 1)
Lee CASTLETON

Pauline COATES

Phillip COWAN
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John DICKSON

Gareth & Tracy ETHERIDGE
Nirmala FATANIA

Alison HALL

Jo HAMILTON

Caroline JACK

Doreen McQUILLIAM
Tracey Ann MERRITT
Seema MISRA

Jenny O'DELL

Paul POPQV

Lynn PROSSER

Shirley RAYNER

Steve & Megan ROBINSON
Michael RUDKIN

Rubbina SHAHEEN
Pauline THOMSON
Isabella WALL

Terence WALTERS

Gail WARD

Graham WARD

Tan WARREN

Susan Michelle WATSON

See also Note 3 regarding TWO other Cases, submitted to Second Sight by POL.

19 JFSA-sourced Cases (these would probably be more accurately referred to as
INCIDENTS):

Paul ABBOT

John ARMSTRONG

Judith CAREY

Ray CLARENCE (see Note 2)
Scott DARLINGTON

Mandy ELLIS
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Thomas Edward ENGLISH
Barry HARDING

Michael HENDERSON
Gillian HOWARD

Heather JONES

Robert JONES

Jennifer MARTIN & William BANVILLE
Tina MOSS

Az RAHMAN

Scott SHIRREFF

Pam STUBBS

Julian WILSON

Jacqui WOOD

Note 1. See also Ray CLARENCE (JFSA-referred Case)... i.e. we had TWO
Cases submitted to us, under different names, that turned out to be just

ONE.

Note 2:  See also Sara BURGESS-BOYDE (an MP-sourced Case that turned out
to be the same Case as Ray CLARENCE).

Note 3:  There were TWO other Cases (Jane BREWER and Gill TAYLOR) that

were submitted directly to Second Sight by POL. Neither of these fwo SPMRs
involved their MP.

Hope this helps. Do you want a copy of this with the MPs' names associated with
each Case?

Best regards, Ron.

From: WALKER, Janet GRO
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 10:19 AM
To: Ron Warmington; irh GRO

Subject: Current cases

Dear Ron and Ian,
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I hope all is well with you this week.

I wonder if you could possibly let me have a list of all the current cases (the 47 that keep getting mentioned!)
so that I can check names please? I am sorting out files etc. and just want to see if your records tally with
what I've got.

Many thanks
Janet

Janet Walker

Office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot
MP for North East Hampshire

House of Commons

London SW1A 0AA

: GRO

www.jamesarbuthnot.com
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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